

Connors, Paul (Treasury)

From: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Dave N Sheeran
Cc: Connors, Paul (Treasury); Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Subject: RE: City of Flint Lawsuit

Dave – any update from the carriers on what they would like to see from Treasury that would allow them to provide coverage for Mr. Earley? I believe you said his coverage would end on 12/18/15, so it would be good to receive an update today.

Thank you.

Ann M. Storberg

Office of School Review and Fiscal Accountability
Michigan Department of Treasury
Office (517) 373-6638
Cell (517) 449-3766
StorbergA@michigan.gov

NOTICE: This message is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain confidential, privileged, or private information exempt from disclosure under Michigan law. If you have received this message in error, do not forward, share, save or duplicate it. Please reply and notify me of the error in transmission and then delete the message. Thank you.

From: Dave N Sheeran [<mailto:Dave.Sheeran@Meadowbrook.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:53 AM
To: Connors, Paul (Treasury) <ConnorsP@michigan.gov>
Cc: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY) <StorbergA@michigan.gov>; Steven Smith <Steven.Smith@Meadowbrook.com>
Subject: RE: City of Flint Lawsuit

Paul,

Thanks for the email and information. We are in the market for Darnell for the 12/18/15 renewal. Can we set up a phone call to discuss this further?

David N. Sheeran, CPA | Executive Vice President
[o] 248.204.8544 [c] 248.361.0084 [f] 248.869.6045
26255 American Drive, Southfield MI 48034



From: Connors, Paul (Treasury) [<mailto:ConnorsP@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Dave N Sheeran
Cc: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: City of Flint Lawsuit

Dave

Here is our legal counsel's views. I believe that as an EM the SOM will purchase liability coverage. How much is coverage for the EMs. Do cost vary upon locale?

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Connors, Paul (Treasury) <ConnorsP@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Flint Lawsuit

The conclusion I reached previously was that were litigation to be filed against Darnell for acts taken by him while at the City of Flint, the Attorney General's Office would be obligated to provide legal representation only if such litigation involved either § 20(2)(a) or (c). I have not yet reviewed the complaint to determine the basis for it. See my attached e-mail to you from October 30th for more details.

From: Connors, Paul (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: City of Flint Lawsuit

Thoughts?

From: Dave N Sheeran [<mailto:Dave.Sheeran@Meadowbrook.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Connors, Paul (Treasury) <ConnorsP@michigan.gov>
Cc: Steven Smith <Steven.Smith@Meadowbrook.com>
Subject: FW: City of Flint Lawsuit

Dear Paul,

Thanks for your time yesterday. Meanwhile today we received notice of a lawsuit recently filed in regards to the City of Flint water system. As you will note, Darnell Earley is a named defendant.

We have notified the carrier and will follow up with the carrier. Meanwhile, we want to circle back on the State of Michigan defending emergency managers particularly when they are no longer the EM at the public entity. If the SOM agrees to defend a former EM's actions, then the professional liability coverage for a current EM will be more attractive to the markets and cost less. In this case Mr Earley is named in a lawsuit for his actions while at the City of Flint and there is a policy in place. We are working on the renewal for his professional liability coverage while the EM at DPS.

Does the SOM want each EM to purchase individual professional liability and charge the premium to the public entity? What public entity and how would we allocate this premium?

Sorry to bring this up, just looking for clarification.

Please call me to discuss any questions.

David N. Sheeran, CPA | Executive Vice President
[o] 248. 204.8544 [c] 248.361.0084 [f] 248.869.6045
26255 American Drive, Southfield MI 48034